Sacramento County Youth Commission

Tomorrow's Leaders Leading Today

Minutes Monday, March 16, 2015

Chair: Robert Bender Vice Chair: Andrew Ng Secretary: Annie Randle

Attendance:

District 1	Adrian Phipps	Absent
	Vacant	-
	Vacant	-
District 2	Tristan Fong	Absent
	Andrew Ng	Х
	Chad Brown	Absent
District 3	Christine Wiley	Х
	Annie Randle	Х
	Kirsten Stathos	Х
District 4	Robert Bender	Absent
	Kruti Modekurty	Х
	Milan Zhou	Х
District 5	Sahej Claire	Х
	Beata Aks	Х
	Kiana Vicari	Х

Advisor: Alyson Murphy

5:30 PM Closed Session

1. Meet and Greet with the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors Staff

6:15 PM Meeting called to order

- 1. Welcome and Introductions
 - Commissioners introduced themselves and stated their district.

- 2. Announcements and Comments
 - April 6th meeting added to the minutes.
 - Motion to amend minutes by Beata, Seconded by Sahej, Unanimous vote of those present
- 3. Review of Upcoming Local District Events
- 4. Approve Minutes of February 23, 2015 Meeting (action item)
 - Unanimous vote of those present to approve the minutes.
- 5. Review of Board of Supervisors Agendas and Youth Related News Article by Kirsten
- 6. Report on Mock Legislative Hearing Attendance February 23, 2015 by Kiana
 - Kiana explained her mock trial experience at Rio Americano.
- 7. Report Back on a Garden in Every School Symposium by Kirsten
 - Kirsten went to a garden fair over the weekend.
 - Summer Day Camp at Soil Born Farms... sponsor a child?
 - Important to educate the kids too, Garbology? Compost?
 - Help to build gardens and then let the kids take home the food.
 - Mustard Seed School?

•

- Subcommittee on Garden in Every School: Kristen, Sahej, and Kruti
 - o Motioned by Milan and approved by Beata, Unanimous vote of those present
- 8. Report Back on Spring Eggstravaganza in Folsom participation by Robert, Milan and Kruti
 - Commissioners decided that we were too late to participate this year, but will try again next year.
- 9. Report Back by Subcommittees for the Youth Job/Internship Fair (*action item*)
 - a. Logistics Subcommittee Andrew, Chad and Milan
 - i. Janitor, chairs, food, drinks
 - b. Location Subcommittee Kirsten, Milan, Tristan, Adrian
 - i. Anywhere from \$100- \$600 at Sac State
 - ii. Possible free use for Rio Americano if approved
 - iii. 3 locations by next month and then commission will vote on final
 - c. Recruiting Subcommittee Annie, Beata, Kiana, Kruti, Sahej
 - i. Someone willing to come to job fair looking for multiple young interns
 - ii. SPCA? Hospitals? Law firms?
 - iii. Sahej emailed a list of possibilities and is waiting for responses back
- 10. Report back from Volunteer Subcommittee on List of Volunteer Activities for the Commission to Participate in Spring / Fall Annie, Beata, Kruti, Robert
 - California State Fair, County Fair
- 11. Report Back by Bylaws Update Subcommittee Robert, Adrian, Kiana, Sahej (action item)
 - Commissioners went over the changes to the bylaws
- 12. Review and Discussion on Absence Policy

- 13. Review of Board Letter and Power Point for Board of Supervisors presentation on April 7, 2015 at 2:00 p.m.
 - Commissioners reviewed the Power Point for the April 7th meeting
 - Commissioners will wear business attire to the meeting.
- 14. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items
- 15. Meeting adjourned at 7:33 PM